Mueller sysTeEMS

May 5, 2011

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Equipment Authorization Division
7345 Qakland Mills Road

Columbia, MDD 21046

Re: FCC Form 731 Application for Class II Permissive Change Request for FCC ID: SM6-MINODE-
WATER3

Dear Application Examiner:

Pursuant to Section 2.1043(a}(2) of the Commission’s Rules, Mueller Systems, LLC (“Mueller
Systems™), respectfully requests a Class 11 Permissive change for the FCC ID: SM6-MINODE-WATERS3.
The change is to add an additional antenna type. Consistent with the Rules, Mueller Systems hereby
provides complete information and applicable test results of the modifications of the performance
characteristics of the originally authorized equipment. These materials include tests for radiated

emissions in the restricted bands which indicate continuing compliance of the unit with the Commission’s
Rules.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

Clayton Robert Barker IH
Executive Vice President & General Counsel



